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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 22 May 2024 11:25
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Ajit Singh
Subject: Fwd: Delhi - Taco Bell CCTV Layout 
Attachments: 23 CCTV LAYOUT WD-D-23.pdf

Please upload  
 
Regards  
Shadab Sukri 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 10:16:41 AM 
To: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Delhi - Taco Bell CCTV Layout  
  
Dear Sir, 
Kindly review and approve this layout 
 
CCTV  Requirement 

1.  11 NOs 5MP Hikvision Camera 
2. 16Ch DVR (Double SATA) 
3.  DVR  6U RACK 
4. 16CH DVR SMPS 
5. BNC CONNECTOR 25 PCS , DC CONNECTOR 12 
6. 2 NOS HDD 8TB 
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Note: 3+1 Cable will be provided by the projects team. 
 
Regards, 
Abhijit Patra 
Manager – Revenue Assurance 

 
Travel Food Services (Delhi Terminal 3) Private Limited 
New Udaan Bhawan,Opposite Terminal 3, IGI Airport 
New Delhi – 110037 
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:22 AM 
To: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Delhi - Taco Bell CCTV Layout  
  
Dear Manmeet, 
Please intervene, not getting response from Abhijit   
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Shadab Sukri  
Sent: 20 May 2024 12:07 PM 
To: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Delhi - Taco Bell CCTV Layout  
  
Dear Abhijit, 
Still not received  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
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From: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 May 2024 02:49 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Delhi - Taco Bell CCTV Layout  
  
Hi Shadab, 
Sharing the CCTV Layout Shortly 
  
Regards  
Abhijit 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2024 2:36:03 PM 
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
  
Reminder 1  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Shadab Sukri  
Sent: 17 May 2024 03:53 PM 
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
Awaiting revert  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
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From: Shadab Sukri  
Sent: 16 May 2024 05:06 PM 
To: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Delhi - Taco Bell CCTV Layout  
  
Dear Abhijit, 
  
PFA – CCTV Layout of Taco Bell Outlet, request you to review & approve. 
Also share BOQ for Upload in SAFAL  
  
  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Shourya Gupta <shourya.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>  
Sent: 16 May 2024 04:31 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Delhi - Taco Bell CCTV Layout  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
PFA as required. 
  
Best Regards, 
Shourya Gupta  |  Manager – Design  |  Taco Bell 

 
  
1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi – 110002  
  
Mob : +91 8826773911 | Email : shourya.gupta@burmanhospitality.com 
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Disclaimer- The information in this message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to 
this message by anyone else other than the Addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, extracting or 
distribution of the message, or any action taken or omission made in reliance on it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please contact the sender immediately if 
you have received this message in error and promptly destroy the original communication. 
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 3:33 PM 
To: Shourya Gupta <shourya.gupta@burmanhospitality.com> 
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Delhi - Taco Bell CCTV Layout  
  
** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 
Dear Shourya, 
Delhi Taco Bell CCTV drawing is missing, request you to share for execution  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  


